BRANCHBURG TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

“Excellence in Education”
240 Baird Road e Branchburg, New Jersey 08876-4200 e Fax (908) 526-6144

Theresa Linskey e Business Administrator/Board Secretary
(908) 722-3335

TO: DISTRIBUTION \ : V)
FROM: THERESA LINSKEY ,_,
RE: BOARD MEETING NOTICE
DATED: MAY 25,2016

The Board of Education of the Township of Branchburg has set the following meetings for the
month of June 2016 and they are open to the public unless otherwise specified.

Date Purpose

Executive Session
(This session is not open to the public.)

June 2, 2016

Regular Meeting
(Conference approvals, personnel items.)

June 18, 2016 Board Retreat
(Conference approvals, personnel items,

financials, discussion of Board Goals.)

June 25, 2016 Cancelled

Action will be taken at these meeting.

DISTRIBUTION: Board Members Administrators

Time & Location

6:30 p.m., Branchburg
Board of Education Office
Conference Room

8:00 p.m., Branchburg
Board of Education Office
Conference Room

9:00 a.m., Branchburg
Board of Education Office
Board Conference Room

Somerville Superintendent
The Courier-News

Sharon Brienza
Board Attorney



